














 

 

                        HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL 

                   HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

                        SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
 

WEDNESDAY                           JULY 6, 2016                                                  7:00 P.M. 

   
 

 
 
Attending:  
 
Mayor Ryder     Town Manager Angus Jennings 
Councilor Sirois    Town Clerk Paula Scott 
Councilor McPike    Members of the Public 
Councilor Wilde  
Councilor Marble 
Councilor Cormier 
Councilor McAvoy 
 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
1. Pledge of Allegiance – Mayor Ryder led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

  

B. PUBLIC HEARING – To consider proposed amendments to the Subdivision 
Ordinance to allow for Planning Board approval of the construction of private 
roads and to define permitting and performance standards for such private 
roads – referred by Council on June 13, 2016 – Mayor Ryder explained that the 
purpose of the public hearing was to hear public comment on standards of 
construction and permitting on private roads within subdivisions. Miles Greenacre of 
745 Western Ave handed council members a paper with language he requested them 
to insert into the ordinance that would require permission from the first land owner in 
the subdivision for extended and dramatic use of the road. He stated that if a person 
purchased the furthest lot in the subdivision and then had some development on that 
property that increased traffic flow, it would affect the first landowner in the subdivision. 
Councilor McAvoy cautioned that inserting this language would give too much power 
to one person that could affect future development; that the statement doesn’t say that 
the first landowner must give due consideration to new landowners. Discussion 
followed regarding whether or not the deeds had covenants restricting traffic; and Mr. 
Greenacre stated there were none. Councilor McAvoy pointed out that this request 
was in essence replacing a deed covenant. Discussion followed regarding rights of 
existing property owners, legal action and road associations. Discussed the creation of 
the subdivision and road access from the Canaan Road. Manager Jennings read the 

Clerk
Typewritten Text
B-2-b



MONDAY                     JUNE 27, 2016                                              7:00 P.M. 

 

2 

definition of private roads which state that a private road must begin at a public road. 
William Shakespeare approached the podium and stated that this was brought up in 
2015 and it was determined that the scenario described couldn’t happen because a 
private road must be connected to a public road. Councilor Wilde stated he was 
concerned that inserting the language requested might protect the property rights of 
Mr. Greenacre, but cause an unintended consequence later on to another property 
owner. Mayor Ryder reminded councilors that there are differences between private 
roads and rights of way. Discussion ceased and Councilor Wilde made a motion, 
seconded by Councilor McPike to add language to section 347, item 8 that 
agreements shall include authorization from servient land owners allowing for any 
intensified or other use of the right-of-way. Unanimous vote in favor. Councilor Wilde 
made a motion, seconded by Councilor McPike to accept the proposed amendment to 
the subdivision ordinance for construction of private roads. Unanimous vote in favor.   
 
 

C. ADJOURNMENT – Councilor McAvoy made a motion, seconded by Councilor McPike 
to adjourn at 7:25. Unanimous vote in favor.  

  

 Respectfully Submitted,  

 

 

 Paula A. Scott, CCM 
 Town Clerk 



Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text
B-3-a

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text







Clerk
Typewritten Text
B-3-b

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text



























 
 

Planning and Development Committee 
Wednesday June 15, 2016  

6:00 PM  
Conference Room 

MINUTES  
  
  Attendees: 
 
  Committee    Staff      
  Ivan McPike-Chair   Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
  Greg Sirois     
  Dennis Marble     
  Terry McAvoy      
  David Ryder     
  Stephen Wilde      
 
 Chairman McPike called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 

1. Approval of June 1, 2016 Minutes – Motion by Councilor McAvoy seconded by 
Councilor Wilde to approve the June 1 meeting minutes. Approved 6-0. 

  
2. Committee Applications: None. 

  
3. Updates:  

 
A. MRC/Fiberight permitting status: DEP draft licenses issued June 

6; Planning Board public hearing re MRC/Fiberight proposal 
continues on Wednesday, July 13 at 7 PM 
 
Manager Jennings provided an update regarding the ongoing 
public hearing process. Councilor Marble noted that he had 
watched a hearing session on television and feels that the 
Planning Board is doing the best they can to process a lot of 
information and to consider public comments. It was 
acknowledged that the absence of a Town Planner to inform the 
Board’s consideration has been a challenge. 

 
B. Town Planner hiring process 

 
Manager Jennings provided an update regarding the posting of 
the Town Planner job ad in various locations, including the BDN, 
the MMA Jobs Board, the Maine Association of Planners listserv 
and the listserv for the Northern New England Chapter of the 
American Planning Association. The Committee asked that the 
position be advertised broadly. 

 

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text
B-4-a



C. Marina Road signage 
 
Manager Jennings provided an update based on his recent 
meeting and site visit with Kimberly McLaughlin and Jeffrey 
Rawcliffe, including the location and financial terms that had been 
suggested. Mayor Ryder asked whether a temporary sign could 
be a solution, with an electrical drop off the adjacent utility pole. 
He suggested such a sign could be put on skids and placed or 
removed as needed based on the season. Councilor McAvoy 
asked if DPW could straighten the current Marina sign. Councilor 
Sirois suggested a permanent sign to promote the Town Marina 
with temporary, removable sign panels that could bring attention 
to the businesses.  

 
 
 4. Old Business: 

 
A.  Environmental Trust, process for appointment of Trustees 

 
It was reported that Mayor Ryder and Casella are each 
considering potential appointees to the Environmental Trust 
Committee and that these appointments will come forward soon. 

 
 
 5. New Business: 
 

A. Discussion of Town TIF Policy and Business Park Development 
Agreement 
 
Manager Jennings provided a summary of the Business Park 
Development Agreement and noted that the timeline for 
preparation of TIF documents for local and state approval had 
passed. He discussed the structure of the Development 
Agreement whereby Credit Enhancement Payments under a TIF 
would go to Sargent Corp. to offset their up-front investment in the 
park infrastructure. It was agreed that Manager Jennings would 
meet with Chip Laite of Sargent Corp. to discuss how best to 
advance the work on a TIF, and to discuss what can be done to 
optimize development opportunities in the business park. 

 
 
 6. Zoning Considerations/Discussion 
 7. Citizens Initiatives: 

8. Public Comments: 
9. Committee Member Comments: Councilor McAvoy requested the BETE and 

BETR be included on the next agenda so the Councilors will better understand 
these policies. 

 
          10. Adjourn – time 7:14 PM. 
 
  



SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING 
Monday, June 6, 2016 

 
MINUTES 

 
Attending: 
 Councilor Terry McAvoy, Chair  Town Manager Angus Jennings  
 Mayor David Ryder     Recreation Director Shelley Abbott 
 Councilor Ivan McPike   CEO Myles Block 
 Councilor Mark Cormier   Resident Bill Shakespeare  
 Councilor Stephen Wilde   Resident Tom Brann 
 Councilor Dennis Marble   Resident Alex King 
Hist. Pres. Commission Members:   
 Kristen McAlpine 
 Brittany Goetting   
 
 
Chairman McAvoy called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. 
 

1. MINUTES  
 

a. Minutes from May 9, 2016 – Motion by Councilor McPike seconded by 
Councilor Marble to approve the May 9 meeting minutes. Approved 6-0. 

 
2. OLD BUSINESS 

 
a. Correspondence regarding Time Warner Cable merger with Charter 

Communications – There was discussion of recent correspondence from 
Time Warner Cable regarding their acquisition by Charter Communications. 
There is no new information regarding executing an update Cable Franchise 
Agreement. 

 
b. Review of recent correspondence from Historic Hampden Academy LLC 

re Skehan Center lease – Manager Jennings reported that, since he had 
sent correspondence to Historic Hampden Academy, LLC earlier this year 
identifying areas of potential non-compliance with the Skehan Center lease 
terms, the building owner has contracted with vendors and made a number of 
changes to bring the building into compliance with the lease. Manager 
Jennings said that the lease still refers to replacement of the boiler within 18 
months of the lease beginning, and suggested that this should be removed 
from the lease if the Town is in agreement with what was reportedly agreed 
during a meeting between the building owner and the former Town Manager. 
Councilor Marble asked whether each of the issues we raised have been 
addressed. Director Abbott advised that the parking spaces have been 
marked as dedicated to the Skehan Center, but that all parties understand 
that parking challenges will continue due to the site limitations. She said that 

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text
B-4-d



letters from contractors indicate that the issues regarding separation of 
electrical and HVAC services have been resolved. She said that our HVAC 
vendor recommends blowing water out of the HVAC lines with compressed 
air before next winter, and that she has spoken with Mr. Lafayette and he 
agreed to have this done in the fall. Councilor McAvoy asked about the 
correspondence from Mr. Lafayette citing amounts due, and Manager 
Jennings summarized the amounts included in the correspondence and said 
that payment of insurance and taxes on a proportional basis was included in 
the lease terms but hadn’t previously been invoiced. 
 

Manager Jennings advised the Committee that new information was received 
today regarding insurance requirements for Children’s Day. He recommended 
that the Committee add this item for discussion. Motion by Councilor McAvoy 
seconded by Councilor Marble to add this item to the agenda. Passed 6-0. 

 
c. Insurance for Children’s Day – Manager Jennings advised the Committee 

that the Town had learned earlier in the day that Children’s Day activities are 
not covered under the Town’s Property & Casualty Insurance and that, 
because the Town does not lead this event (including signing agreements 
with vendors, etc.), as currently structured the Town has been advised that it 
could not provide coverage for the event. Director Abbott explained that 
Children’s Day is registered with the State of Maine as a not-for-profit, and 
that the Board will meet again this coming Thursday. There was discussion 
about options to secure insurance, whether Children’s Day obtains insurance 
independently or whether the work flow is changed to put the Town in more of 
a primary role. Resident Brann, a member of the Children’s Day Board, said 
that until about 2013 Children’s Day was a Town activity, but that after that 
time due to changes to Rec Department staff the not-for-profit was 
established. He said that the Town has previously accepted responsibility to 
provide insurance. Resident Shakespeare, a member of the Children’s Day 
Board, said that the Council had previously voted to provide insurance and 
that he thought it had been covered. He said that Children’s Day would look 
into the cost of getting insurance directly, and indicated this may be 
preferable to it again becoming a Town event. Mr. Brann said that Town 
officials had signed the paperwork to create the not-for-profit, in part because 
the Town could not accept the boat donation and run a raffle, which is a major 
fundraiser for the event. Manager Jennings said that the Town was committed 
to the success of Children’s Day. Director Abbott said that because the event 
is on the grounds of RSU-22 there may be an option for their insurance to 
cover at least a portion of the event. Director Abbott will attend the upcoming 
Children’s Day meeting and keep the Manager apprised of how this issue can 
best be resolved. 
 

3. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Review of application for Certificate of Appropriateness pursuant to 

Historic Preservation Ordinance for work completed at 96 Main Road 



North – Mark Savard – [Note: the Services Committee was joined for this 
matter by the two members of the Historic Preservation Commission, which 
lacks an appointed quorum]. CEO Block summarized the application that was 
before the Committee, noting that the work has already been completed 
because the homeowner had not been aware of the requirement for a 
Certificate of Appropriateness. Kristen McAlpine asked whether a permit is 
required to modify the interior of a building and CEO Block advised this is only 
required if it’s a designated historic building (as opposed to being located 
within the Historic Preservation District). Councilor McAvoy asked what the 
HPC is charged with doing and Ms. McAlpine said that proposed work is 
reviewed to ensure that it would not compromise the historic integrity or 
character of a building. There was discussion about whether the proposed 
work is appropriate, and Councilor McAvoy asked the two members of the 
HPC about their recommendation. They both said they would recommend 
issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness. Motion by Councilor McAvoy 
seconded by Councilor Marble to issue the Certificate. Motion approve 6-0 
(and both HPC indicated their agreement as well). 
 

b. Update from MMA Technology Conference regarding municipal 
broadband / high speed internet options – Kyle Severance, GIS/IT 
Specialist – Mr. Severance reported on his attendance at a recent 
conference regarding municipal broadband. He said ConnectME offers 
strategic planning grants and that he would recommend that Hampden 
pursue a grant, but said there is work that would need to be done ahead of 
time in order to be competitive for a grant. He said there should be a 
Community Broadband Team. Councilor McAvoy asked what level of service 
is now available along Route 1A. Mr. Severance said that service levels drop 
off west of the railroad tracks and that he has been in touch with Time Warner 
Cable and with TDS Telecom. The internet speed at the DPW Garage is 
inadequate to support VOIP. Councilor Marble said the Town ought to have a 
clearer sense of what is available to businesses for the purposes of attracting 
economic development, and that a Broadband Team would help give 
residents a voice. He asked whether this could be looked at regionally. Mr. 
Severance said that Orono and Old Town worked together on a fiber initiative. 
He said that municipal ownership of broadband infrastructure carries risks, 
but he said Rockport, Ellsworth, Portland and South Portland have made 
investments to develop their own networks. Mr. Shakespeare said he can’t 
envision the town investing in infrastructure for the less developed areas. 
Manager Jennings asked about the timing of a potential grant application and 
Mr. Severance reported this would probably be due in February. Manager 
Jennings suggested that we see about getting a working group appointed to 
begin work over the course of the fall leading up to a grant application.  
 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – None. 
 



5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS – None.  
 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:05 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted –  
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 





 
To:  Finance/Administration Committee 
From:  Kyle Severance, GIS/IT Specialist 
Date:   07/13/2016 
Re: Reserve Purchase Request 03-711-00 Planner Computer 
Message: 

The new planner has extensive experience in applications of GIS in zoning and development and has 
requested a computer capable of doing such work. The GIS/IT Specialist’s computer is currently the only computer the 
Town owns that is capable of effectively running GIS due to the heavy hardware demands (processor, memory, speed, 
storage, and graphics). It is recommended that IT reserve funds be used to purchase a new computer. For GIS 
software, $1500 had been budgeted (for one computer); however, only $400 is needed for the license renewal 
because $1500 is the initial cost. Therefore, $1100 is left over in the budget that could be used to cover some of the 
software costs for the new planner’s computer. It is also possible that TIF funds could be used for the $1500 initial 
cost of the GIS software because it would be used primarily for downtown district redevelopment plans and other 
applicable projects. This way, the left over $1100 in the software budget can cover the remaining software.  

Software Costs: 
ArcGIS - $1500 first year, $400 annually – Possibly eligible for funding under Tif 
Standard MS Office - $100 first year, $100 annually 
MS Publisher - $100 one time 
Adobe Acrobat - $400 one time 
Photoshop Elements - $100 one time 
Gotomypc license - $100 first year, $100 annually 
Total software one time: $2300 
Total software annually: $600 
 
Hardware Costs (all one time purchases): 
Laptop capable of running GIS - $2000 OR Desktop capable of running GIS $1500 (preferred) 
Two Monitors - $300, recommend dual monitor mount - $150 
Fellowes ergonomic keyboard - $45 
Other peripherals / ergonomics - $100 
Total hardware one time: $2095 – Use IT Reserve 
 
Overall One Time Total: $4395 
 
Total requested from IT reserve: $2095 
Total requested from Tif reserve: $1500 
Remaining covered by IT budget: $800 one time, $600 annually  
 

 

If you are interested in seeing some of the maps/materials produced by Karen, Please see 
http://www.townofware.com/departments/planning_department/index.php - Zoning brochures.  

http://www.townofware.com/departments/planning_department/index.php
Clerk
Typewritten Text
D-5-b

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text



 
 

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>Tue, Jul 12, 2016 at 2:08 PM  
To: Kyle Severance <gisit@hampdenmaine.gov> 

 
Spoke with Karen.  She's requested the following software in addition to ArcGIS and the standard 
MS Office 
Suite: 
- MS Publisher 
- Adobe Acrobat Pro 
- Photoshop Elements (this is the scaled-down version, ~$100) 
Please cost these out, in addition to looking at comparative price of laptop v. desktop 
computer adequate to support GIS use etc.  My expectation is we'll go with the desktop if 
it's significantly less expensive.  As we discussed, whether laptop or desktop we'll want to 
get an external split keyboard (Fellowes, model number KU-9938).  Let me know what you 
find and we can figure out what makes the most sense.  Thanks - 
-- 
Angus Jennings 

 
Kyle Severance <gisit@hampdenmaine.gov>Tue, Jul 12, 2016 at 3:38 PM  
To: Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov> 

 
Software Costs: 
ArcGIS - $1500 first year, $400 annually 
Standard MS Office - $100 first year, $100 annually 
MS Publisher - 
$100 one time 
Adobe Acrobat - 
$400 one time 
Photoshop 
Elements - $100 
one time 
Gotomypc license - $100 first year, $100 annually 
Total software one time: $2300 
Total software annually: $600 

 
Hardware Costs (all one time purchases): 
Laptop capable of running GIS - $2000 OR Desktop capable of running 
GIS $1500 (preferred) Two Monitors - $300, recommend dual monitor 
mount - $150 
Fellowes keyboard - $45 
Other peripherals / ergonomics - $100 
Total hardware one time: $2095 

 
 
 

Total: $4395 
 

These costs were not budgeted so it is recommended to get council approval to use IT 
reserve funds. Going forward I can budget an increase in software by $600. 

 
Kyle Severance 

mailto:townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov
mailto:gisit@hampdenmaine.gov
mailto:gisit@hampdenmaine.gov
mailto:townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov






 

 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

106 WESTERN AVE. 
HAMPDEN, ME 04444 

TEL 862-3337                                  FAX   862-3910 

 
July 14, 2016  

                                                                                 
To: Angus Jennings 
From: Sean Currier 
Subject: 2016 Paving Bid – Recommendation of Award 

 
 

 The Public Works department solicited bids for 2016 paving of various locations. Seven (7) 
contractors bid on the requested work with bids for street paving ranging from $113,929.05 
to 155,010.00. Bids for paving at the Marina were also solicited in conjunction under a 
different pay item. Bids for Marina ranged from $13,198.50 to $29,604.00.  

 
 Eaton Paving, located in Deer Isle, Maine was the low bid on both items. While I have had 

no personal experience with this contractor, I feel comfortable with recommending Eaton 
Paving based on conversations with a multitude of Municipal and commercial references.  

 
Funding for this work will come from approved amounts in the FY16 operating budget that 
were carried forward, reserve funding from the Streets and Roads Reserve and the 
Conservation/Recreation Reserve (for the marina ramp) as authorized by votes of the 
Council this past spring. 

 
 I would like to recommend awarding the 2016 paving contract for both streets and the 

marina to Eaton Paving.  
 
  

Thank you, 
 
 
Sean Currier 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: 2016 Paving Bid results 

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text
5-c







 

 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

106 WESTERN AVE. 
HAMPDEN, ME 04444 

TEL 862-3337                                  FAX   862-3910 

 
July 14, 2016 
                                                                                  
To: Angus Jennings 
From: Sean Currier 
Subject: New Plow Truck Budgeted for in FY17 

 
 

 The Public Works department has recommended a new plow truck to be included in the FY17 
budget which was approved by the Town Council in the budget process. This purchase is to be 
funded by the Public Works Equipment Reserve account (03-717-00) and financed over 5 years. 

 
 The typical bid process would take approximately 2 to 3 weeks to get a spec written and put out 

to the bid, with a 2 week return time. Once the bids are opened, we would have to wait for the 
next finance/Council meeting to approve. Once approved, a PO would be issued and a truck 
chassis built to spec. After the truck chassis is built (or found in stock somewhere) the chassis 
would be sent to HP Fairfield or Viking to be outfitted with all necessary plow rigging and body. 
HP Fairfield is the preferred equipment as this is what we currently run and are local. This whole 
process will take anywhere from 120 to 150 days to complete depending on how busy the plow 
suppliers are. This puts us into mid- November to mid-December to receive the new truck and 
countless hours of admin time for the bid.  

 
 I would like to request that the “unusual circumstance” bid procedure guideline #4 be reviewed by 

Council in this instance. There are currently (2) two trucks in our surrounding area that would be 
applicable and be exactly what we would be specifying in a bid. These trucks are complete and 
ready to use. The Freightliner is a new demo truck purchased for a local community that was 
never received hence, the municipal discount. One truck is a 2016 Freightliner ($170,518) and 
the other is a 2016 International ($173,950) both with same HP Fairfield rigging that we currently 
utilize. A 5 year extended warranty for all applicable systems on the Freightliner is cheaper than 
the International and is offered inclusive to the price above. A 5 year extended warranty for the 
International would be above price previously stated. The plow truck was budgeted from 03-717-
00 Public Works Equipment reserve account in the amount of $185,000.00 which it appears will 
be sufficient to cover the purchase of the Freightliner truck including finance charges.  

 
To save many hours of administrative work to end up with the same product, I would like to 
recommend the purchase 2016 Freightliner in the amount of $170,518 pending verification that 
this includes an electrical system 5 year warranty as well. Attached are financing options, truck 
quotes and the bid procedure guideline for reference.  

 
 

A sincere thank you for your time and consideration in this matter. 
 
 
Sean Currier 

Clerk
Typewritten Text
5-d



















 
To:  Finance/Administration Committee 
From:  Kyle Severance, GIS/IT Specialist 
Date:   07/13/2016 
Re: Reserve Purchase Request 03-731-00 Stormwater Mapping 
Message: 

 
The purpose of this memo is to request $5000 from the GIS Reserve to complete mapping of open 

ditches and directional flows of stormwater.  

 

The importance of accurate and updated stormwater maps was heavily stressed during the MDEP 

audit in early June. This work is essential towards maintaining our MS4 permit compliance.  

 

Currently, we have the ditches mapped in the Sucker Brook watershed, and the directional flows 

roughly drawn using spatial inference (subdivision plans, topography, institutional knowledge, 

guessing). Our contracted stormwater consulting group, Stillwater Environmental Engineering (SEE), 

has an intern available immediately to conduct the open ditch mapping and inspections for the entire 

regulated area and possibly Town wide. Within the current scope of the SEE contract, we negotiated a 

hard cap of $2500 to get the open ditch work completed. This would leave the other $2500 remaining 

for additional mapping work. I recommend that the remaining be used over the course of this fiscal year 

to do complete catch basin inspections (pop the basin cover to find the invert) so we have accurate 

directional flows.  

 

Not only will the complete and accurate data layers assist the Town with permit compliance, it will also 

allow us to identify pollutant hotspots, determine spill impacts, and proactively inspect aging 

infrastructure.  

 

Thank you for your consideration, 

 

Kyle 

Clerk
Typewritten Text
5-e

Clerk
Typewritten Text




	COUNCIL AGENDA and PACKET -7-18-2016
	Minutes
	Victualer Renewal Neallys Store
	HHS Newsletter
	Tax Foreclosure info 118 Fowlers
	Seans memo
	Memo_ToCouncil_ReserveRequest_PlannerSWHW
	MEMO-TOWN MANAGER-PLOW TRUCK-7.13.16.pdf
	MEMO-TOWN MANAGER-PLOW TRUCK-7.13.16a
	Municipal finance options thru Daimler
	FREIGHTLINER
	INTERNATIONAL
	Bid Procedure Guidelines

	MEMO-TOWN MANAGER-2016 PAVING CONTRACTOR RECOMMENDATION-7.13.16.pdf
	MEMO-TOWN MANAGER-2016 PAVING CONTRACTOR RECOMMENDATION-7.13.16
	2016 Paving bid tabs




